O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: TUESDAY, 20 APRIL 2021
TIME: 5:00 pm
PLACE: Zoom Meeting

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Cank, Singh Johal, and Westley

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Jacob Mann
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 5843
email: Jacob.Mann@Ileicester.gov.uk



mailto:Jacob.Mann@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

PLEASE NOTE that any member of the press and public may listen in to proceedings
at this ‘virtual’ meeting via a weblink which will be publicised on the Council website at
least 24hrs before the meeting. Members of the press and public may tweet, blog etc.
during the live broadcast as they would be able to during a regular Committee meeting
at City Hall / Town Hall. It is important, however, that Councillors can discuss and take
decisions without disruption, so the only participants in this virtual meeting will be the
Councillors concerned, the officers advising the Committee and any objectors and
applicants relevant to the applications to be considered.

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend/observe formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings
& Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Jacob Mann, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 5843 or email

Jacob.mann@]leicester.qov.uk.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151



http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:Jacob.mann@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Democratic Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING
3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative (s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)

6. Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations



Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the presence
of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and persons who
have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be aware of when
they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Democratic Support Officer everyone
will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the decision the Sub-
Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

LIVE STREAM OF MEETING
A live stream of the meeting can be viewed here:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCddTWo000 gsOcp-301XDbXA

1.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee held 26
February 2021 are attached and Members will be asked to confirm them as a
correct record.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, Appendix B1
MELTON ROAD CONVENIENCE STORE, 198
MELTON ROAD, LEICESTER LE4 5EE

The Director of Neighbourhoods and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence for Melton Road Convenience
Store, 198 Melton Road, LE4 5EE.

Reports attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicster.gov.uk or by contacting Democratic Support on 0116 454
5843.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, Appendix B2
FOSSE FOODS DISCOUNT STORE, 143 FOSSE
ROAD SOUTH, LEICESTER, LE3 OFW

The Director of Neighbourhoods and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence for Fosse Foods Discount Store,
143 Fosse Road South, Leicester, LE3 OFW.

Reports attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’'s website at
www.cabinet.leicster.gov.uk or by contacting Democratic Support on 0116 454
5843.



http://www.cabinet.leicster.gov.uk/
http://www.cabinet.leicster.gov.uk/

7.  ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS



A Appendix A

Co

J

o

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: FRIDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 2021 at 10:00 am

60.

61.

62.

63.

PRESENT:

Councillor Singh Johal (Vice-Chair in the Chair)

Councillor Fonseca Councillor Shelton

**k*x ** * k%

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
Councillor Singh Johal was appointed as Chair for the meeting.

It was noted that the hearing of the application was held virtually in accordance
with the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus)(Flexibility
of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings)(England and
Wales)(Regulations) 2020 (the 2020 Regulations) and in accordance with the
Council’'s own Remote Procedure Rules.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Fonseca declared for the avoidance of doubt that the was the
Councillor for the Ward in which the premises was situated, but had had no
contact with the applicant.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing (Hearings) Sub-
Committee held on 26™ January 2021 adjourned to 10.00am on
9" February 2021 and 11.00am 9" February 2021 be confirmed
as a correct record.



64.

65.

PRIVATE SESSION

RESOLVED:
That the press and public be excluded during consideration of the
following reports in accordance with the provisions of Section
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended,
because it involves the likely disclosure of ‘exempt' information,
as defined in the Paragraphs detailed below of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Act, and taking all the circumstances into account, it is
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information
as exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.

Paragraph 1

Information relating to an individual.

Paragraph 2

Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Paragraph 7

Information relating to the any action taken or to be taken in connection with
the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.

B1) Application for a new Premises Licence, Off Licence: 10-12 Uppingham
Road, Leicester, LE5 0QD.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, OFF LICENCE: 10-12
UPPINGHAM ROAD, LEICESTER, LE5 OQD

Introductions were made and the procedure for the meeting was outlined.

The Chair confirmed with Sub-Committee Members that reports for the meeting
had been read.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence, Off Licence, for 10-12
Uppingham Road, Leicester, LE5 0QD.

The applicant was present. Mr Dave Braithwaite (Deputy Licensing Manager,
Leicestershire Police), PC Niahul Patel (Leicestershire Police), Licensing Team
Manager (Policy and Applications), a local resident who had submitted an
objection, and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee were also present.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report
and outlined the details of the application. Members noted that an application
was received for a new Premises Licence was received on 7 January 2021,



and that Leicestershire Police submitted an objection to the application on 27
January 2021 on the grounds of to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance, public safety, and the protection of children from
harm.

The Sub-Committee further noted that twenty-one representations had been
made by members of the public against the grant of the application based on
all the licensing objectives. In addition, three petitions opposing the application
had been submitted.

Mr Dave Braithwaite and PC Niahul Patel for Leicestershire Police were given
the opportunity to outline the reasons for the objection to the new Premises
Licence and answer questions from Members.

The local resident was given an opportunity to outline the reasons for their
objection to the new Premises Licence and answer questions from Members.

The applicant was given the opportunity to present their case and answered
guestions from Members, Officers, the Police and local resident.

Each party then made a closing submission.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons made during private
deliberation would be publicly announced in writing within five working days.
The Chair informed the meeting the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee would
be called back to give advice on the wording of the decision.

The Chair then asked all but Members of the Sub-Committee and Democratic
Support Officers to disconnect from the meeting. The Sub-Committee then
deliberated in private to consider their decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That the application for a new Premises Licence, Off Licence for
10-12 Uppingham Road, Leicester, LE5 0QD be REFUSED.

Members of the Sub-Committee had considered all the representations and
had taken account of the Statutory Guidance, the Regulators’ Code and the
Council’s Licensing Policy.

The application before Members of the Sub-Committee was for a Premises



Licence authorising off-sales of alcohol at a proposed new convenience store /
off-licence at 10-12 Uppingham Road, Leicester, seven days a week from 7 am
to midnight, those hours also being the proposed opening hours of the
premises. The premises were located in a residential area where there were
currently some shops and other off-licences. Members were informed the
applicant was to be the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the
premises. Members were further informed the applicant had held a Premises
Licence for another off-licence in Leicester since 2012 and was the DPS at
those premises.

Representations against the application had been received from Leicestershire
Police. 21 members of the public had made representations against the
application, and three petitions containing some 227 signatories against the
application were also received.

The representations were based on all four of the licensing objectives, namely
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

In summary, both the Police and the members of the public objected to the
grant of a premises licence on the basis that it would add to existing crime and
disorder and public nuisance in the area. The premises was situated opposite
Humberstone Road pocket park, also known as Sparrow Park. Despite the
alcohol related Public Space Protection Order which was in place in respect of
all public places within the City of Leicester, there were longstanding ongoing
issues with males congregating and drinking alcohol in the park. The park was
often littered with empty bottles, cans and broken glass and residents were
prevented from using the park for fear of intimidation. Members were informed
by the Police and resident that the issues were not limited to the Park area and
existed in the immediate vicinity of the premises. Residents were concerned
about leaving their houses in an evening and reference had been made to 51
crime reports having been made in connection with violent and sexual
offending, criminal damage, arson, anti-social behaviour, vehicle crime and
public order incidents in the immediate vicinity of the premises between July
and November 2020.

Sparrow Park had a children’s play area and the resident reported the area
could not be used safely because of the littering issues, and that parents were
unwilling to allow their children to be witness to the anti-social behaviour
involving groups of males drinking and urinating on the park.

Quite separately, the Police raised concerns regarding the applicant’s ability to
uphold the licensing objectives and reported that the applicant’s current off-
licence in Leicester had been subject to a licence compliance check on 15
January 2021 by the Police following complaints from local residents in that
area that single cigarettes were being sold and that people were drinking
alcohol inside the premises. On inspection, the Police had seized a substantial
guantity of rolling tobacco and cigarettes on which no UK duty had been paid.
The tobacco and cigarettes were found behind the serving counter at the
premises. It was further reported the applicant had maintained a no comment

4



response when interviewed under caution by the Police, who had since
submitted a file to the Crown Prosecution Service.

During his submission at the meeting, the applicant in response explained his
intention to operate what they referred to as a unique community store offering
organic food and vegetables, vegan foods and locally made beers and wines,
and that the sale of alcohol would only account for some 10% of the business.

The applicant accepted that there were current crime and disorder and public
nuisance issues in the area and offered conditions to be placed on the
premises licence should it be granted which would assist in combating those
issues. He offered the operation of a can and bottle deposit scheme (with each
item being stamped with the details of the business) which would provide a
financial incentive for the return of empty cans and bottles. He further offered
the provision of bins, security personnel and CCTV outside the premises
covering Sparrow Park.

In the relation to the tobacco seized at the applicant’s current premises he
denied any wrongdoing and stated that not all of the items seized required UK
duty to be paid. The Police had not asked them for evidence that duty had,
where appropriate, been paid. The applicant indicated that he welcomed a
court appearance so that he would be able to clear his name and to that end
would produce evidence that the UK duty had been paid in court.

Members of the Sub-Committee accepted that the applicant had played no part
in the creation of the current issues in the area. Members of the Sub-
Committee also noted that the Police had not provided crime figures for the
area and had not currently made an application for a review of the applicant’s
existing Premises Licence. Members were told that may follow in due course.

Members were extremely concerned that rolling tobacco and cigarettes on
which UK duty had not been paid were seized on 15 January 2021 from the
existing premises for which the applicant was the Premises Licence holder and
at which he was the DPS. The applicant had not provided the Sub-Committee
with the evidence, which he indicated he had, to show payment where
appropriate of UK duty. The circumstances surrounding the rolling tobacco and
cigarettes seizure raised issues in connection with his ability to uphold the
licensing objectives in an area where there were substantial existing problems.

Members believed the issues in relation to crime and disorder and public
nuisance in the vicinity of the premises were clear and present. They in turn
raised serious concerns for public safety and the protection of children from
harm. Members considered the introduction of another premises selling alcohol
in the circumstances outlined would have added to the difficulties.

Members of the Sub-Committee felt that it was appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety,
the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm, to
refuse the application.



66.

The applicant would be advised of the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court

within 21 days of receipt of the decision.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no other business, the meeting closed at 12.32pm.



Appendix B1
Cgo \éve,ﬂl\;[;\?eAFFECTED
oL

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 20 April 2021

Application for a new premises licence
Melton Road Convenience Store, 198 Melton Road, Leicester LE4 5EE

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
. Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for 198 Melton Road,
Leicester and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing
objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections
of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4. Location Plan
Nazar Foods Yorg ’ Belorayoractt
Rd » G 9 Qﬁ\ﬁgi‘yojrudmg : 9 i
/D.rluga‘l\/!olors C/v"’:‘:”(.‘j“r:,’, o @ s
&) o Yo, ¥ PD{I%%%MeIton Road ’
asjid Ul Imam Z 5 8 ¢ X
Bukhari 2
198 Melton Rd,
Leicester LE4 SEE
O Ribatejo Yashar Halal Centre
Nails Butchers
e Melton Road Yorr,, Q) (&
“'l Convenience X g
; Store " Ra Heaven express Ltd
retty & Patel Solicitors a8 Sea king Off Licence Q
EREAS The Windsor @ O Rushy
Dental Practice y
@ o
ndi t
E] 3k
ROOT MILLERS Q Melton Mobilezz S GURT Ravidass
SUPERSTORE . surdwara
Q Q 4 Gurd
Leire Street Post Office {
rbert 4y Virpur Foods Limited
5. Application
5.1  An application was received on 4" March 2021 from Mrs Harpeet Kaur Arora for a new
premises licence for 198 Melton Road, Leicester LE4 S5EE. A copy of the application is
attached at Appendix A.
5.2  The application is as follows:
Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol (for consumption off the Monday to Sunday 08.00 — 23.00
premises) & Opening Hours
6. Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives
6.1  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A).
6.2 In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.
7. Representation
7.1 A representation has been received from a local resident who states that there is anti

social behaviour in the area and that alcohol adds to this problem. They state that there are

8



already is an off licence directly opposite and a 24 hour garage and another will only add to
the ongoing problems the local community are facing.
8. Conditions

8.1 The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representations are
attached at Appendix C.

9. Statutory Guidance
9.1 Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:
Section Heading
12-15 Licensing objectives and aims
1.15-1.16 General Principles
1.17 Each application on its own merits
21-26 Crime & Disorder
2.7-2.14 Public Safety
2.15-2.21 Public nuisance
8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives
9.31-941 Hearings
9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general
10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions
10.10 Proportionality
10.13-10.15 Hours of trading
10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol
13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions
14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

10. Statement of Licensing Policy

10.1. The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-115 Planning
12 Duplication
13 Standardised conditions

9




11.

111

12.

13.

13.1.

14.

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

other weLcATONs [ ves/ [ aesRemenes
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Possibly — depends on circumstances
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

None.

Consultations

10




14.1. As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was required to
consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

15. Report Author
Deborah Bragg

Licensing Manager (Policy and Applications)
0116 454 1924

Deborah.bragg@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application

11







Appendix A

onsent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

|home address of prospective premises supervisor |

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

é s y‘ ‘ \ y“ & / \ { L “ ¢ 3
SOV AN G SIS Y T .. type of application)

by . *’T' r“ ............. [name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence ........... V4T /5 < [number of existing licence, if any]

m‘\‘ ..... Lon . CONVRIVIEIV ... Wi A R s
198 IELTay, KeAl A .

[name and address of premises to which the application relates|
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

[name of applicant|

i also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

m - PRS 386
Personal licence number .....cccc.... wnfxuf’-’\“ﬁ_,
[insert personal licence number if anyj
C(/ ;{ 2 f/ I

f persona-l licence i lssumg authonty- if

| TRUE i’ ORA
ff.;@p’f.ﬁt..' ..... AR 1K O name (please print)

s
i ...‘.-..[_ oL, ‘ BRE s eid

13




o |~ e Noncs o> B
o

e So o o =

Akt 1o R b i B 4 Bl s Gt bl







Sarah Miller

Application ref:
leicester-1048973

Licence:
Application for a premises licence

Applicant name:
ANIL BHAWSAR

Applicant email:
greenhill.licences@hotmail.com

Submitted on:
03/03/2021 21:47

Total fee:
Variable

Payment status:
Paid

Capita ref:
001917

Amount paid:
£100.00

From: greenhill licences <greenhill.licences@hotmail.com>
Sent: 03 March 2021 22:31

16



To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>

Subject: re new ,premises licence application .198 Melton road Leicester LE4 5EE. leicester-1048973

PAYMENT RECEIPT REF: :219-40234 Alcohol and Entertainment Premises Licences .Leicester 1048973
GOV.UK

The end date for the notice is 31/03/2021. The notice has been placed on premises

Leicester mercury advert will go in next week.

Please confirm .All ok.

Regards

Anil

Greenhill Licences
07766003951

this e-mail as a record for your accounts.

17



0 Leicester For help contact

CO/J Application for a premises licence licensing@leicester.gov.uk

(JQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference MELTON CONVENIENCE STORE You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(e Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name HARPREET KAUR

* Family name ARORA

* E-mail

Main telephone number try code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(& Applying as an individual

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 8



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name
* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative ar

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name ANIL

* Family name BHAWSAR

* E-mail GREENHILL.LICENCES@HOTMAIL.COM

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number
[] Indicate here if you wo
Are you:

C  An agent that is a busi A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
(& A private individual ac

Your Address Address official correspondence should be

sent to.
* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative are

* Postcode

* Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 I 9




Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address C  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ~ [198 |
Street IMELTON ROAD |
District | |
City or town |LEICESTER |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |LE4 SEE

Country lUnited Kingdom ‘
Further Details

Telephone number 07912879005

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) IO

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 O




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oo0Oo0oOo0Oo0oogaod

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[l

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@® Yes C No
First name |HARPREET KAUR
Family name lARORA

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes " No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 1




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(e Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative are
Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail GREENHILL.LICENCES@HOTMAIL.COM

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

work in the UK

n ‘ Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

* Nationality INDIAN |

Right to work share code

‘ Add another applicant ﬂ

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? \ & ‘ / “ 10 ‘ / I 2020 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, l ‘ / H ‘ / | ‘
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 2




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

CURRENTLY A BUILDING BEING RENNOVATED . NOT LISTED ON THE VOA . WISH TO BECOME A GROCERY CONVENIENCE
STORE ON A MAIN ROAD NEXT DOOR TO OTHER TYPES OF BUSINESSES. PROPOSED TO OPEN 8AM -11PM, 7 DAYS A WEEK.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes ® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes ® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 3




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes @® No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

®)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes @ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only giye detailsforthe: days
st [ nd [ | tobeusedtortencivity, o
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [:I End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End ﬁ
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:I End l:

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 24




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start ﬂ:l End l:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ﬂ:‘ End S
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ﬂ:‘ End S
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C  On the premises (@ Off the premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name

Family name

Date of birth

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 5



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative ar
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |08:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

End [:] to be used for the activity.

Start

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 26



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

sat [ end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

set [ end [ ]
THURSDAY

Start End

set [ end [ ]
FRIDAY

Start End

sat [ end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

st [ end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start End

set [ end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 7




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All staff selling alcohol will do so taking into account the Licensing Laws OF THE LICENCE ACT.
The family runs other similar grocery convenience stores in the area.

A written authorisation for staff who are allowed to sell alcohol will be kept on the premises.
This will be made available to the relevant authorities upon a request being made.

All staff will be trained on the 4 licensing objectives and the responsible sale of alcohol.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and made available within 24 hours of a request being made by a relevant
authority.

A member of staff will be present at all times whilst the premises is open to the public who is trained to operate the CCTV
system.

All staff training will be refreshed every 12 months and a written training log will remain on the premises and be produced
to the relevant authorities upon a request being made.

A refusal and incident book will be kept on the premises, this will be updated accordingly and produced to the relevant
authorities upon a request being made

¢) Public safety

The store will be kept clean and clear of obstruction for customers

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No dustbins will be emptied before shop opens or after shop closes

e) The protection of children from harm

CCTV system installed inside & outside.

Acceptance of accredited 'Proof of age' cards and / or passport. or driving Licence with photograph.
Training of staff to be aware of safeguarding issues.

Challenge 21 posters will be displayed. 'No proper ID No Sale policy.

Maintain a refusals book.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORKIN THE UK

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 8




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 9




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UKand is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 30




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 3 1




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 32




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:
o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://
www leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

* Fee amount (£) 100.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS
Address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

| |

| |

District | |
| |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode l

Country |United Kingdom ‘

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

[]  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 33




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 34



Appendix B

Our Ref:  LIC321648650
Date: 31/03/2021

Leicester
City Council

Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the postcode Please select the at House Street Town County Postcode
or street name address number

Name of premises: 198 Melton Road

Location:
Enter the postcode or Please select the at House Street Town County Postcode
street name address number
198 Melton Road 198 Mglton e 198 hom Leicester Lelcgster LE4 5EH
Leicester Road City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: | Strongly object to this application.
There are so many premises, more than 10 in less than a quarter mile radius selling alcohol. The
addition of an extra off-licence will only add to the already ongoing problems we face in the
community along with the negative impact it will have on the four licensing objectives.

35



Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : There is a primary school nearby and also a secondary school
which only adds to the harm it may cause to underage drinking and sales of alcohol.

anti-social behaviour is a big thing in the area as it is very evident from all the people urinating in
the streets and cans and bottles left on streets and roadside which only adds to the harm this can
cause the public.

It is evident that alcohol only adds to the increase in crime and disorder and with another off-

licence added directly opposite to another and nearby garage with a 24 hour off-licence it will be
very harmful for the local community and public and only add to the ongoing problems faced.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:rejecting the application and not granting
the licence

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

36



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

37






APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure that a written authorisation for staff authorised to sell
alcohol will be kept on the premises and made available at all times

The licence holder will ensure all staff will be trained on the 4 licensing objectives
and the responsible sale of alcohol

The licence holder will ensure a CCTV system is installed inside and outside the
premises and recordings will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and made
available within 24 hours of a request being made by a relevant authority.

The licence holder will ensure a member of staff will be present at all times whilst
the premises is open to the public, who is trained to operate the CCTV system.

The licence holder will ensure all staff training will be refreshed every 12 months
and a written training log will remain on the premises and be produced to the
relevant authorities upon a request being made.

The licence holder will ensure a refusal and incident book will be kept on the
premises and will be updated accordingly and be produced to the relevant
authorities upon a request being made.

The licence holder will ensure Challenge 21 posters will be displayed on the
premises and staff will only accept accredited proof of age cards and/or passport
or DVLA driving licence with photographic ID.

39






N T %
/ ;I. i ;"

—
|
=

Sy = —=¢
—
r

——

| L=y

ﬂ ."‘_

s i —

—_——

g

.

!
It
i
I

e
— .-'.-‘:-f_.—--"_
o -

2

bt

17

08/03/2021 12



|
[ uh WY

B,

——a —

o T _v...\..Jt.

ki

|3

. 5
s .rJ..__U-.p.f. a .’...’._. (J s
T AN,
™

T B AN

I X
LY

|
s
Py
oty
L i
] #.I.rrullm... Jnltr

,.J..
- - e
= T —

" A s S

=

Al

08/03/2021 12

1212



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
Name of Applicant: Harpreet Kaur Arora

Postal Address of Premises
198 Melton road, Leicester, LE4 5EE.

Details of Application,

The sale of alcohol by retail, for consumption off the premises,
During, Monday to Sunday, 08:00 to 23:00

The Licensing Registe: can be inspes:cd at any time by visiting
www.leicester.gov.uk/ii..ensing . During office hours arrangements
may be made for the register to be viewed at the Customer
Services Department, Leicester Ci*s Council, 91. Granby Street,
Leicester, LE1 6FB.

Any representation relating to this application must be made in
writing to the Licensing Authority by 31/03/2021.

Itis an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement
in connection with an application. The maximum fine on summary
conviction for this offence is £9,000

08/03/2021 12:08:39



i eore

= ]
— i 'R L

- — - -— ‘ a = e !
F =~ | \ ; Y @ b
: . | L
A .
44 i ' § 4 |
- 1 A ¥ ¥, .

= P—

— o R —

- = . -

e
= — ——— . — - = B — ~

*F' — -,
- b — —=r = -
rw -
— e r -
=
* l i £ o ¥
x - — - -~ - r -
- b > > ~ - # - -
- - - /
s T
"_-:'-T.'.'\-

A

08/03/202171 12:09:31



- :F . - = e
= R T
o i —— e T
. e ——

- - .
o - = L - J"
'_._F',!"’ - e - > o : Foims,
i - > i o P
- - - - P
= - - - _,."" o .-I'" —
_,-
ra
- -
=

e L]

_ ‘ 08/03/2021 12:09:38




- | - =
E— . - ol T - : — .,-—_-v-"g o -
— o - — T | e .
e e -el = B s — i«

AT
-
T
——
-
!-.
;r"i'"'
1 -
T = . = e —
§ di=t e L T $ = S
» e e T = e i — ~
.z ——— — ——p e e e R S— .
¥ — - . - T ——
—
g
e ;; -—
PR - —
i T - 1 .
| 1
: = = =2 = - = o H.
’ [ =
| : 2 —— 1] 5 e r ;
# - » " i L 4 e B X o -
-‘t : . - - L o
T == L :
- . ‘
- -
3 -"'--:Li'. —
- =
&
."""-r
u
- —
=g =
Ll bl e A ') e
_ -




Appendix B2
Cgo wgg(?;eASFFECTED
oL

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 20 April 2021

Application for a new premises licence
Fosse Foods Discount Store, 143 Fosse Road South, Leicester LE3 OFW

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for 143 Fosse Road South,
Leicester and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing
objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections
of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

47



4. Location Plan

:f

143 Fosse
Road South

5. Application

5.1  An application was received on 4" March 2021 from Mr Sahdev Rathod for a new
premises licence for 143 Fosse Road South, Leicester LE3 OFW. A copy of the application

is attached at Appendix A.

5.2  The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol (for consumption off the Monday to Sunday 10.00 — 22.00
premises) & Opening Hours

48




6.

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

Representations have been received from three local residents one of which includes a
petition with 27 signatures on. Their concerns are that the premise is close to residential
properties and that if a licence is granted this may lead to inappropriate behaviour, noise
nuisance and anti-social behaviour. The representations can be found at Appendices B1 to
B3.

Leicestershire Police have been in contact with the applicant and agreed amendments to
the Operating Schedule which would satisfy the Police that the Licensing Objectives would
not be adversely impacted if a licence was granted. This is attached at Appendices B4.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representations are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-26 Crime & Disorder

2.7—-2.14 Public Safety

215-2.21 Public nuisance

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42 -9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

49



10.

10.1.

11.

111

12.

| 1451 -14.52 | Licensing Hours

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
114-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/ _ Paragraph/References
NO Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Possibly — depends on circumstances
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No

50




Health Inequalities Impact No

13. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

13.1. None.

14. Consultations

14.1. As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was required to
consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

15. Report Author
Deborah Bragg
Licensing Manager (Policy and Applications)
0116 454 1924
Deborah.bragg@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
Bl -B4 Representations
C Conditions consistent with application

o1






Appendix A

0 Leicester For help contact
CO‘:) Application for a premises licence licensing@Ileicester.gov.uk
CJQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council
* required information
Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (¢ No

Applicant Details

* First name ’Sahdev

* Family name ’Rathod

“Ema [

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(¢ Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

53

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name

[
“street —
[

District

* City or town

County or administrative area | ‘

* Postcode !

* Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (' OS map reference (— Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 143 |
Street |Fosse Road South |
District | |
City or town |Leicester |

|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode ILE3 OFW

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number _

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’12,550

o4

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I B O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No
First name ’Sahdev
Family name |Rathod

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

95

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

Building number or name

et —
District ’
City or town !

County or administrative area ’

I

Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

%IMI@

* Nationality

mm yyyy
-

|

Right to work share code |

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 01 ‘ / I 04 ‘ / “ 2021 ‘

dd mm yyyy
If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

56

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Ground floor lock up corner shop with small store room and WC to rear

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment 57

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

O)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details forthej days
son [ B —fer el
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
58

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Ani| ‘
Family name |Bhalsod ‘

Date of birth !‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

59

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area | ‘

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

MM

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Sale of alcohol

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [10:00 End [22:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

EIGO to be used for the activity.

Start

L

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Z End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) 6 1

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Ensure all staff are fully educated on current licencing laws and pay particular attention to persons who look like they are
underage or already intoxicated.
Have signs that show that ID will be asked for if the customer looks under the age of 25.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Allincidents to be reported to the authorities.

c) Public safety

All fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers.
All appliances are inspected on an annual basis and all exits are kept clear.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Potential customers not to be sold alcohol if deemed to be intoxicated.
Any abusive behavior to be reported to the police immediately.

e) The protection of children from harm

Licensee and staff will ask all persons who appear to be below the age of 25 for proof of ID.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

62

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

63

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

64

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

65

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

66

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https.//
www.leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

, understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Sahdev Rathod ‘
* Capacity |Shop Owner ‘
*Date 03|/ |o03]|/| 2021 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

¥4

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

IT ISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’ ‘

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ ‘

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | ‘

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

=
N
lwo
[
ot
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

68

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




69

e

= —l
s —

e ——

STORAGE SPACE

WINES & SPIRITS

— e ——— = = Gt ;-.
I_-__h ==

|| '.

I | |

! |

| l

$ i :

| | ok

| |

| |

I |

| I

I

I|

|

<

'1 meter

[F8 ENTRANi'pE&EXIT

il .




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

N A/\/m _______ IBHA-LESOD ................................

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

Wm/ses |superwsor|

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

LDALE. O F . Allomy.

Iopeolapplioalion] - = . mrir e ass e ke s e m e ma s e
by
'[;,'a{,%!;i ap ;3.?:'&56 ,']‘5‘ /9 /7&/5]/ ---- 2 ﬁ //7@/7 A I AT s 8

—-—----‘-----—---------------—----—---—-'—------------—----—-----—--

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any] O '

for 145 FossE RO Sourh
LElc ESTEp.

LES OF:

-----------------------------------—---------------------------

70



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

..... SIC}HZQE/,ZJQ//’T&C)

Damealanpiicand] T a

concerning the supply of alcohol at

(9% Fosse RPopst’ SoaTH

/"
TesseE Discaoa T < Tors

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authon

L (CESTEL.

M. AL B Sz

Namé (pleaseprinl) - = T T

NOTE

Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver

/1



o,

The L:'\ C.t(\%\‘\ r\cS .

'.\'m_ <\ C\

W o>

To A

* k-.‘-)e ckioen

~ O

"'{' Ok

wind Y€ %QY a3

Appendix B 1

( t
Aoy e P‘f(fﬁ"\\%e,.ﬁa
Letkex -0

(R@_’t o

Q "lt\"l\\.._.")
3

%Q,I\‘\C‘\ e

[

J{ ~ O (a3

LIy \_KL(_'\

\'{‘\ t\\/\"\!'
FARN Cn;-'r\C\
g RORD Qouti\, L

e ‘(—S\; m\_k) E_,‘t‘s

. ¥L- e

ISLAN

ov

dt\c Q

%9 (_,-.&"\JC

Hae

U cen Ce

X

A Yox a

5

Vs

M€

L L 0O

5 O
\')C}é";&-;_c._;

\‘f:f

L EA

\'\\"’\_

Ol < O3XC

(‘(\‘-L“A

eV~

e

‘e~



Appendix B 2

To,

The Licensing,
Leicester City Council,
York House,

91 Granby Street,
Leicester, LE1 6FB.

Regarding: Address of licensing premises.

| am writing to register my objection to the application for the above premises licence by Mr.
Sahdev Rathod, 143 Fosse Road South, Leicester LE3 OFW.

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote
the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

Enabling the premises to sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives.

There are 4 other shops which already sells alcohol for consumption off the premises till
11:00Pm, seven days a week.

Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within a such short distance and
radius from Cumulative Impact Zone. This area has already reached problems levels for the local
police.

The local residents in the area already suffers and having to deal with noise nuisance and
antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience for a
plong time. It is totally unacceptable to expect them to continue to do so.

| would also urge the committee to consider the findings of the Health Impact Assessment,
in which | am enclosing supportive letters of negative effects are given by the local residents.
Especially, families with disabilities children and elderly age.

In view of the above, | would strongly urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

If you required any further information regarding this issue can contact me personally to the
below contact number or email address below anytime, | would be happy to hear from you.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration.

Kind regards & your faithfully,




PETITION AGAINST PERMISSION FOR APPLICATION TO MAKE 143,FOSSE ROAD SOUTH, LEICESTER
LE3 OFW TO A OFF LICENCE OPENING 10AM TO 10PM MONDAY TO SUNDAY

Objections permanent > noise if granted > Traffic issues if granted > Litter effect on appearance of

the street

SIGNATURE ADDRESSS COMMENTS

PRINT NAME

|
|
|

C:igEPff_

ton VENIENT |
| ewlhah exigis

HFJPP] Wi 7L/) |

WUJL WP
| Hau &




PETITION AGAINST PERMISSION FOR APPLICATION TO MAKE 143,FOSSE ROAD SOUTH, LEICESTER
LE3 OFW TO A OFF LICENCE OPENING 10AM TO 10PM MONDAY TO SUNDAY

Objections permanent > noise if granted > Traffic issues if granted > Litter effect on appearance of

the street
PRINTNAME | SIGNATURE | ADDRESSS | MMENTS
: \
Donr

|
|
|
1
|

el o
| l F Al ‘/\rr' ]
WP Peix
urPeitan Poad | Thid i3 anfals
VY& do /U.,"f_l'\.i@d
TV Hage 3 0OV + .
NE—— . WL e hagpry L
(e 00 ( Aue L o J
A [N RVE ‘ .
I APAgIFTen | Ne mde Sheps
;.,'v»_:.::_‘{ed (n aféo |

FossE AoAd| (e tlon'

S f"’G’/’D S

. MmO
SHYPST

75



PETITION AGAINST PERMISSION FOR APPLICATION TO MAKE 143,FOSSE ROAD SOUTH, LEICESTER
LE3 OFW TO A OFF LICENCE OPENING 10AM TO 10PM MONDAY TO SUNDAY

Objections permanent > noise if granted > Traffic issues if granted > Litter effect on appearance of

the street

"PRINT NAME N

SIGNATURE

COMMENTS / %DATE ]
Vo jyecst |
pid e /e

/]

V4

vt Gt
'Mvv Co
Mhiny [

4o Ao '

S hoys of/fecly ‘
Y y"i o i

76




PETITION AGAINST PERMISSION FOR APPLICATION TO MAKE 143,FOSSE ROAD SOUTH, LEICESTER
LE3 OFW TO A OFF LICENCE OPENING 10AM TO 10PM MONDAY TO SUNDAY

Objections permanent > noise if granted > Traffic issues if granted > Litter effect on appearance of
the street

[ PRINT NAME SIGNATURE | ADDRESSS | coMMENTS DATE |

= g Leaw<
”)ﬁ/[,&,(/” ((f . l D
20¢ de_ C v €

Veoc oNns Mc! Do \,\/*
Roond m‘\\\ir(f\ shop
| L&Ecﬂﬁf ur h @mﬁé

=2, S Lo |
W s Prec |

77



Appendix B3

To,

The Licensing ,
Leicester City Council,
York House,

91 Granby Street,
Leicester, LE1 6FB.

| am one of the resident of fosse road and we have recently came to notice that very soon a store
gonna open in our neighbourhood by Mr. Sahadev Rathod at 143, FOSSE ROAD SOUTH, LE3 OFW. |
want to seriously object the application due to the following concerns:

The location is extremely close to quiet residential housing. As they are quite similar stores which
are working in the same hours, where alcohol is involved, the possibility for inappropriate behaviour
will increase.

Parking ones vehicle on the street at night has its inevitable risks attached. If that risk of possible
damage is increased by introducing a considerable number of people, late at night and having been
in an environment where alcohol and possibly other substances are involved, then this is not an
acceptable risk to have placed on existing residents.

It would be appreciated for considering my objection and thank you in advance.

Yours faithfully,

LILENSING SECTION
01 A .

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

/8




oy
Force Licensing Department

\zgm‘z://g LelCeSte rShlre Mansfield House

74 Belgrave Gate

' % ::- POIice Leicester LE1 3GG

2, S m—— .
f//,.,""i i.\\& Protecting our communities Tel: 101

LIC!
"

www.leics.police.uk

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 —
Representation in respect of Premises Licence Application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Police Constable Jefferson Pritchard
Your Address: Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester

LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of

Premises:

Address of 143 Fosse Road South
premises: Leicester

LE3 OFW

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance X
Protection of children from harm X

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s Alcohol Police Licensing Officer for
Leicestershire Police.

The current application if granted would undermine the licensing objectives in relation
to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

My representation to this premise licence application is based upon the licensing
objectives.

This application is for the grant of a new premises licence, occupying a former

1

79



tattoo shop on the junction of Fosse Road South and Cambridge Street.
The premises occupies a ground floor retail unit, within a residential area.

The application lacks detail, however further details have been ascertained during a
site meeting with the applicant.

Therefore, a number of conditions have been agreed with the applicant in order to
mitigate the risk and promote the licensing objectives.

The applicant has agreed to eight conditions and is confirmed in a signed written
agreement dated Wednesday 17" March 2021. The eight conditions are:

(1) The licence holder will ensure that no alcohol supplied by the premises will be
consumed on the premises.

(2) The licence holder will ensure that beer, cider or lager above 7% ABV is not sold from
the premises.

(3) The licence holder will ensure that a coloured, high definition CCTV system is
installed, maintained and records clear images permitting the identification of
individuals whilst the premises is open to the public.

(4) CCTV images shall be retained for a period of at least 28 days and those images shall
be made available to an officer from a responsible authority in accordance with data
protection law, within a reasonable time period.

(5) The CCTV system and recordings must have a constant and accurate date and time
stamp.

(6) The CCTV system to be fitted with security functions to prevent recordings being
tampered with or deleted.

(7) The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 policy with the only acceptable proof of
age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or
identification carrying a PASS logo.

(8) The licence holder will ensure that a fixed hooded litter bin is placed outside the front
of the premises.

In light of the agreement, Leicestershire Police no longer feel that a licensing hearing
is required.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Police Licensing Officer
17th March 2021

30




Wi leles police, Uk

Leicester City Council
Licensing Authority Office
York House

91 Granby Street
LEICESTER

LE16FB

16 March, 2021
Dear Sir,
- 143 s¢ Road South, Lei r. LE3

| write in my capacity as the applicant in refation to the above matter,

Discussions have taken place with the Leicestershire Police in relation to the promotion of
the Licensing Objectives.

| am aware that representations have been made and that the following conditions shouid be
placed upon the new licence:

(1) The licence holder will ensure that no alcohol supplied by the premises will be
consumed on the premises.

(2) The licence holder will ensure that beer, cider or lager above 7% ABV is not sold
from the premises.

(3) The licence holder will ensure that a coloured, high definition CCTV system is
installed, maintained and records clear images permitting the identification of
individuals whilst the premises is open fo the public,

(4) CCTV images shall be retained for a period of at least 28 days and those images
shall be made available to an officer from a responsible authority in accardance with
data protection law, within a reasonable time period,

(5) The CCTV system and recordings must have a constant and accurate date and time
stamp.

{6) The CCTV system to be fitted with security functions to prevent recardings being
tampered with or deleted.

(7) The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 policy with the only acceptable proof
of age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or
Identification carrying a PASS fogo.

(8) The licence holder will ensure that a fixed hooded litter bin is placed outside the front
of the premises.

No further conditions 8 1




s

Date 7 %,ecw odo2 /.

2

Name in block capitals—

82



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

83






APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

All incidents to be reported to the authorities.

All fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers.

All appliances are inspected on an annual basis and all exits are kept clear.

Potential customers not to be sold alcohol if deemed to be intoxicated.

Any abusive behaviour to be reported to the police immediately.

Licensee and staff will ask all persons who appear to be below the age of 25 for
proof of ID.

85






	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, MELTON ROAD CONVENIENCE STORE, 198 MELTON ROAD, LEICESTER LE4 5EE
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appx B - Private
	Appendix C
	picture for hearing AMENDED

	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, FOSSE FOODS DISCOUNT STORE, 143 FOSSE ROAD SOUTH, LEICESTER, LE3 0FW
	Combined Appendices
	Appendix A Application
	Plan
	DPS Consent
	Objection 1 - for appendices
	Objection 2 - for appendices
	Objection 3 - for appendices
	B4 Police Reps Notice
	B4 Signed Agreement

	Appx B - Private
	Appendix C




